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Civil dvisjion

<epartasnt of Justice

¥aszhe, DCe 20530

Dear Bill,

Jin phoned me Fridey about ancther mnttor. S then bold that he hud spoicen with
Lyane, who told bz to tell me to forget about “cha Jugmde ccncern about the tapes I ax
to mend getting lost in the internal wail, to just send them to her, Getiin: thin g
back =nd by indirection recuired more than ‘e weeka, Jiv slso told ac that Lymne ia
anxicus to get what I az doing. Het anrious enough for either of you t6 respond to the tine
I've teken te try to serve you. However, I report oz that.

1 hnva spent sbout G0 hours col.coting the notes, vhich I wus aot able to file wa I
sade them, compering them with what I seat to Yin contemporenecusly wnd asseniling the
rgat couplete sot poasible ool then boginning o reviey of thems I am st ¥y Seetion 40,
Zecuens I wil! be having to 40 the srce thing with what < have written to the eguully
unrsgponsive FEI it may be a feir estinate that £t will talke o sbout tuo hours per Section.

Getting thds much done hae rogulred that b put 40 days thet kave Tun to 20 hours. 1
have glec nad medicsl vnd dentel gnvlotuents and & death 4n to¢ fapdly. Thers was %ho
considerablo asount of time reuired by the FBI's release of the materiel it has boan
denying me for up to alumost nine years, whst & testified to a year ago this past Septeuber
in this euit. hesponding %o inquiriee of ihe [ress hss taken cueh tice. wWhile it haes now
tapered off it zay not be over.

I did not begin dictating to & taps »ecorder when I tegan fer the resasons shout which
I wrote you, also withou. res;onse. Sincs then, aelde fron Dugan'z legitinate ap rehonsion
over vhet can happen to an only tepe 4o ths medlas, I have Iy sun pporehensione about your
(plural) good faith in 1) of thise I will not be mailing any tope until + have baen able
to meke & dub to protect mguinet loss and any other contingency. 4s of Thureday ry muxi-—
liary tape recorders hiad not been picked up by Sony for repaire (it is this way in the
couniry. 1 aw not prepared to but another and uunecessary tape recordes,) and I en awaiting
scie tangisvle evidence of goud faithe as exasnples, a lew of the iy aveileble, you porecis
ally have not ioformed me of whet conpensstions I am to receive \yeu told we ihe vste for
cousultancies but I have no Ldea what that is) and efte- three weeks and afte- writing to
you about it I stil) aweit the miscing Sug G Ssotions the FHI meid necded only zeroxing
when it sdeitted thres weeks mao that £t had forgotton to include them in 4= popios it
had mude — of what 4t had earlier neglected %o ;rovide after asTuring mo 14 hads

This is aon unusunl situstion you huye created, in pert by nisrepresenting to the judge
that I had refused to be your consultsnt iu my sult szainst yous I had fn ool esid and
written you that I would, upon desonstretion of gouvd faith, beginning with thes FBI'e
responses whers it could respond. As of now and since them it has not been +ile S0 mn its
xerox mpchines or %o respond to sizple inquiries 1t will not allege are inconprehengible.
“hile I do not like the situstion ¢nd do feel, bused on By wiperistan einer your lnitial
offer, that it ie meruly ansther devies for stalling we and misleacing tls juiye, [ have
Frocecded in good falth and this %ili continus.

This bizarre situation has grown more @0 with {he Fil's JFi release of the Tthe Lo
cause I understond your purpose is saing me to be Your consuitant to be te avoid unnecassary
litigstion and tine in court I sontion this, too, slthouch it wes not my wajor purpowe in
writlng you early on a Sunday morning,.

The FEI did not notify me of the time of the relesse or the condition: of exsminntion
until the duy before it wzs seheduled, IT I had wanted to reke an exaninetion or if ny
obligation to you hsd pumzsitted it a denatal apointsent sn’ tie diflienlty or arranging
transportation to kesp it preciuded 1y exanmination, Sefors tha FEl bothered to wiite ne
it had made copiss eveilsble to otherse They, in turn, hed bad time to make copies {or



231 othora, vho were in tounh with mes In sddition, upea complient frow the media,
copian wern rovided to the cedia of thiw sartiel release prior to uy receipt of the ¥Ei's
beleted totification. Jim hed written and asked for a waiver of fees for me, uvhich aleo is
added indication of my desire for these recurds. ieither he nor I heaerd further on ite
Then thsce 1= the fuet that I have sbout 25 JFK requests going buck to 1968, They are
withou! respounse oven though I testified to sham more than a yenr gro in this instent cese.
Fy testinory means that 4n =4dition to the fack of these raiuests all the luwysrs invelved
in this cace snd the PEL FUIA pewsomtel dnwelvad sre all privy to that particular none
coicplianoe. The partlal jeese includes material relevant to one of wy eariiest ignored
vequents. I still svait copies, even though it has been ralecsed. 1 likewiso still ausit
oven atimovleigosont of the letters I wrote the T4l sbout thize

iside fres anything Jim say hove teld Lymne I sturfed to rodmo the guestion of these
unsat JPE recusats with her the first two tines we met. While zhe axpros=al interest in
svoiding urmecescary litlmtion she han not Tound time %o discums these untters. 48 a
regult I moe no usy of svolding litigntion over that. It hus been quite hurtful to Mee
7 doubt you will find as indefensible an FULA record. -

You slso should know that beoed on what I've been $0ld of the content af thess 40,001
FBL pegos I have resson to believe that they hold wiwmt the FBL should have provided undey
dimoovery in =Y CeieT5=226 and @id not provide. 3’1l be surprised if tiie is not also True
of ny Ced.To=1448,

If all of $de sesms urusasl to vou, then I tell you that your own division lus yet
to comply with ny JA roguest of WO years ago. It was not even agknowledmed, fueh leter
2y wife filed ons and rvesived partial cosplisnes. I believe her apreal ie in iicbo. and
thig riso ia not at all unususl.

Yhat Yio phomod me shout in Uuin Shec's letter of 13/6/7T in tie eusves 1 quotc two
sarts: "As to sll other CAvil Rights Division wiconds, the action of July 2€ was bt e
$ins] pdrinistestive setion for purpones of the Act, Yeur letter to Attorney Generel
Bell does not set forth eny sdequate basls vhy the sction ehoull be reconsidered, glveg
ihe fecha aviddatle to pel.” (WI suphuois, ) and, "Judledsl mview of wy sction on tids
sppoal 49 available to your ciicntes”

with regsnd to infermmtion svellable to Mr. Shem way I sak what in tho world you
asiced == to bo your ecasultant for if you o mot uw my services wnd act without the
"faeta™ than cano be "available?" Mot that I have any veason fo beliewe toere were not
othar end pewdily aveilable sources of “facte® if »r. Shea hed sny inlerest iu Inote Wy
mnxzaerlemsuithhimmmitm-hnwmtamt‘mtatwﬁn&.ﬁ»almdm not
taint his offidsvite with them, ss I am quite prepared to prove AT that becowes nacessarys

His letter concludes with the ususl formelity. In context I twxe it as an invitablon
Lo sum, Tids du that 1 teld Jim last night, sccowodste ire Shsae. Unly im tils oase have
the coupleint spseify thst. I do uot went to file unnacessary siitse. & wanl to fiis nonee
But when all ether options are exhsusted, I have no choioe. lour peopls were not listaniag
to Jis when he spelled this out, the latest tiwe in camera oa 11/21. as your consultant I
£211 you thst you will be hard put to find e case you will want to dsfend lesa than ons in
whioh Uivil Rights 1s defendsnt, 1 e not goine to toke the time o soeil it all out bocause
when + have in the past 1 have not hsd even acknowledgement. I mect my obligaticus o you,
1 believe, when * iufors yous I offer the opirdon that in thde cese 1t muy be purticuderly
epbarrassing tc the Dessriment. In court I will have no choise. I would entourage you %o
believs that there zay well be othor interests and that nons of It will bring you Jjoye I
tall veu *his with what + belivve is sn adequate understanding of the nature of the represents-
atiens the Diviaion will ruke or has made to vou. 4bsent any sign of good fuith from the
Department in this metter ond glven lire Shes's rwoord with e I am 3ot prapared to o zore
fhon alert you. Melisws me or not I sm eerving vour intersst in telling you tids, not oy ovne
If ng now soeps insvitable this goss to court you wili leamn soon szoughs
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